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FLAMES SPREAD
THROUGH CHURGH

The Brighton Congregational
Church on 'Washington st, near Digh-
ton st, Brighton, was destroyed Inat
night by fire. The damage s estls
mated at more than $75,000. Three
alarms were sounded for the fira.
one of the smokiest and most spece
tacular in that gection of the city top
a_numher of years,

The main church, & wooden styues
ture built in 1868, was doomed when
the flames spread from the ehhapeal
more than half an hour after the
fire was first dlscovered, Tho chureh
building was one of the oldest in
Brighton.

The cause of the bluze was not
learned. The fire started in the basg-
ment underneath the chapel some
time aftor 8 o’clock, and after smolds
oring thero for somo time burned
through the flooring to tho vestey on
the floor above, The chapel waa
closed for the night soon after 8: 30,
when tho last of the young pcople
attending the mecting of the Chrige
tian Endeavor Society there left for
home, There was no indication of
fire or smell of smoko in.the builds
ing at that time.

Race to Ring in Alarm

Shortly before 9 o'clock Miss velyn
Barron, who had been ut the meeting
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and was returning to her home on
Washington st next to the church, saw
what she believed was a fire in the
chapel, She ran to her home to tetl hes
father. In the meantime the sgexton
of the church, who lives on Dighton
st, saw from a window the smoke Isn-
ing from the chapel hullding. The 3ex-
ton ran to the srect and down Wash-
ington st towmid a fire box, with pa-
trolman Joseph J. Cadigan of Station
11, who had also just discovered the fire,
running him a clo# race. A man whose
nnmo was not learned had tha alarm

Tung in when the sexton and Cadigan
reached box 6127 at Washington and
Market sts. :

When the flist detachment of firemen
arrived the fire appeated to be burning
briskly in the basement of the chapel.
When the filremen broke down a door
they found that the flames had worked
into the vestry. Before they got a line
on it the fire took on a threatening as-
pect. District Chief James T. McMahon
orere a second alarm sounded,

The church I8 go situated that the
firomen had good opportunity to fight
the fire, but the flames had gained great
headway, The firemen fought the flames
from the Dighton-st side and the lot at
the south slde of the building, but their
efforts were faultless and the fire spread
despite the water thrown into the chapel.

Smoke Hampers Fl;amen

For half an hour after the fire was
discovered the smoke was 80 dense that
the firemen could not take up a position
in the chapel. Although the chapel and
the maln church are joined, there was
ap air shaft running the length of the
bullding at the point of intersection,
The chapel was butlt on to the church
about 20 years ago. The flames got into
the air duct and, fanned by a draft,
spread Into the main bullding, where the
organ was located, back of the plat-
form.

At this time the fire had burned to the
balcony of the chapel and through tha
roof.

The dry wood of the main building
burned briskly and the flames mushe
tooming In the arches of the church
broke through the slate roof. Great
clouds of black smoke issued, followed
n minute later by huge tongues of
flame that lighted up the ncighborhood.

A third alarm was sounded when it
was 1ealized that the flames would
spread Into the maln edlfice. The fire-
men  attacked the flames from three
sides and poured tons of water on the
church, but it was nearly two hours
before the blaze was under control,

A large number of handsome memon-
rinls were set in on either bide of the
main auditorilum and these were de-
stroyed by the heat and the force of the,
water turned on the fire.

Pastor Sees Building Burned

Rev Silas Whitman Anthony, who has
been pastor of the chuich for more than
a year, hurried to tho scene from his
home on Bennett st, nearby, lHe and
other officers of the church witnessed
the destiuction of the building, Rev Mr
Anthony and othews feared for the
carved bronze and stone memorial tab-
lets in the chuich, but when they got
Into the audltorlum late last night they
found that the members of the Pro-
tective Department had these covered
with great rubber blankots, The pulpit
was saved, but the organ will be a
total loss,

The memorial tablet dedicated only a
few months to the memory of the 57
young men of the church who died in
the service of their country was almost
intact on the side of the walls which
were left standing though blackened
and fire ridden. The communion service
was unlouche% by the flames. Thig was
carried home by Rev Mr Anthony.

The orlgin of the fire could not be
ascertained. The sexton sald he was in
the basement under the chapel and the
church about 7:30 and. there was no
evidence of fire at that time. He banked
the fire before 8 o'clock and thero had
been no slenm‘on in the bullding since
soon_ after 7 o'‘clock.

Although there was a young people’'s
meeting in the chapel until about 8:30
Rev Mr Anthony said he did rot be-
lleve any of the members would have
had occasion to go to the basement of
the chapel, where the fire staiteq.

Fireman Overc;r;\;—by Smoke

Ladderman James Burton of Ladder
31 was_slightly avercome by the smoke
while fighting the flames in the chape}
from an areaway on the Dighton-st side
o’ the church, but he remalned on duty
after a rest on a lawn nearby during
which time he was given first ala treat.
ment by brother firemen,

There are towers at either side of the
main church and these were lowered
saveral feat a fow years ago beeauss
the city Building Department believed
that thoy were unsafe. \When the fire
waorked its way into the two towers,
soon after 11 o'clock, tho firemen fought
the flames with great cautlon,
thought the towers wera weak and the
police kept the crowd of sightseers at
a distance.

At 10:30, while the flames were raging
in the towers and the firomen wers df.
recting water into thom from high lad-
ders, the bell in the tower In tho north.
west corner of the church rang out the
half hour. Inmediately everybody near
the fire got tho impression that the tow-

ers were about to fall, and there was
a scramble by the firemen, many of
whom were at work on the ladders
against the front ot the church. Chief
Peter T, Walsh was directing the fight
against the flames at thiz time.

Police Keep Crowds Back

The fire atracted a crowd of seveln!

thousand pcrsons, and a large detail of
policemen under the direction of Capt
Forrest Hall and Sergt 1. J. Mahonoy
kept them in check. Soon after the firc
showed signg of spreading, the police
drove the crowds along Washington it
fn_elther airectlon,
Dighton st was alsp cleared, hecause
for a time It was feared that sparks and
heat from the fire might ignite the
string of wooden dwellings opposite o
side of the churceh,

A great crowd that took up g position
on Mt Vernon st, at the rear of the
chureh and chapel, was driven to othe:
polnts of vantage so that the firamen

might not be hampered in attacking tho
lumes from the rear,

Memorial Wlndm_fnstroyed

.The magnificont double window in the
tront of the church over the main en-
trance, dedicated to the memory of Mrs
Ann M. Barker, was destroyed. The
window wag the gift of her husbanad,
Hiram Barker,

Among the memorlaj
stroved were: One given in memory of
a friond by Fithel Bird; one dedicnted oo
t‘he memory of Dav olllng and
Clarissn Anng {(Bourne) Collins, by thelr
grandchildren; one to the memory  of
Mrs Mary L. Brock; one to the memory
of Jacob and Sally Taylor, and one to
Grnn\'llle and Rebecea Fullor,

The handsome baptisma) font of lime-
stone at the fiont of the church near
the platform and pulpit was not much
damaged. This font ig a memorial to
Guy Ellsworth Morris, who died in 1888,

American Flag Survives Flames

A handsome silk American flag, hang-
Ing in front of the organ pipes in tha
auditorium, surviveq the flames, though
it was thoroughly drenched by water,
The flag was later rescued and taken
home by Henry I, Sullivan, one of the
church members,

The valuable silver communion serv-
lce was found {ntact In a basement
closet and was removed from the church
by several of the members,

The church records, historte and mod-
ein, are intact, for they aie In charge
of the church eclerk, Mr Brock, who
lllwe'r:skthem In & safety deposit vault in

an

The church organ was badly burned
at the back and heavy water damage
was caused to the pipes In front. Tkere
was anut $2000 insurance on the organ,

Will S, Fuller of the Prudential com-
mittee said last evening that the com-
mittee and other officers of the church
would meet this evening to decide whaz
course to pursue in regard to a now
Pl‘rltl\lx(x‘l‘r:‘c% l}h;? to nrlmngc fior the con.

of the regular sorvie
')‘{'i)"ol’l)’lllll in tlhe %lllstrlct. vices In some

Mr Fuller said probably the buil
would not be torp down. He x,e'e%'éﬁ
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Origlnally Built In 1827

The Brighton Bvangelleal Congreca.
tional Church was origlnally bl%'lliml‘n
1827 and panels trom the original pulpit

ing

Chairman James

were In the present church bujld
The present pastor has s0rved a4 v
and a half, He took the place of Rov
William Allen Knight, now of Fram.
Ingham, who was pastor of the Brigh.
togl (\hur‘%g9 r?)r 17 ‘yoars. h
nece 1¢ church has been fre
of debt and 1920 was a particularly suctE
stfﬁg-"' year, both splritually ana finan-
In 1885 the Allston Congregationu]
Church was founded by parishloners ot
the Brighton church and 15 Yenrs ngo
another daughter church came into be-
the Paneugncﬂngregntlonnl Church,
ne,

near the New?
and the church officers

car

Mr Anthony
have already helq a conferencoe and de.
clded to hold services fn some Brighion
hall next Sunday, possibly Warren Hall,
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